
HARMONY COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

JANUARY 28, 2010 

AGENDA PACKAGE 



Harmony Community Development District 
Severn Trent Services, Management Services Division 

210 North University Drive, Suite 702 • Coral Springs, Florida 33071 
Telephone: (954) 753-5841 • Fax: (954) 345-1292 

January 21, 2010 

Board of Supervisors 
Harmony Community Development District 

Dear Board Members: 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Harmony Community Development 
District will be held on Thursday, January 28, 2010 at 9:00 A.M. at Harmony/Greensides, 
7251 Five Oaks Drive, Harmony, Florida. Following is the advance agenda for the meeting. 

1. Roll Call 
2. Approval of the Minutes of the December 17, 2009 Meeting 
3. District Manager's Report 

A. December 2009 Financial Statements 
B. Invoice Approval # 117 and Check Run Summary 
C. Public Comments/Complaints 
D. Ratification of Engagement Letter with Grau & Associates to Perform the 

Arbitrage Rebate Calculations for the Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, 
Series 2001 

4. Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 
B. Engineer 
C. Dockmaster/Field Manager 
D. Landscaping - Luke Brothers 
E. Aquatic Plant Maintenance - Bio Tech 
F. Developer 

5. Supervisor Requests 
6. Audience Comments 
7. Adjournment 

I look forward to seeing you at the meeting. In the meantime, if you have any questions, please 
contact me. 

~J;w~ltr 
Gary Moyer/ir 
District Manager 



• 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
HARMONY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Harmony Community 

Development District was held Thursday, December 17, 2009, at 6:00 P.M. at 7251 Five 

Oaks Drive, Harmony, Florida. 

Present and constituting a quorum were: 

Robert D. Evans 
Nancy Snyder 
Steve Berube 
Kerul Kassel 
Mark LeMenager 

Also present were: 

Tim Qualls 
Steve Boyd 
Brenda Burgess 
Thomas Belieff 
Mike Couch 
Greg Golgowski 
Todd Haskett 
Shad Tome 
Jason Shafer 
Residents and members of the public 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS 

Chairman 
Vice Chairman 
Supervisor 
Supervisor 
Supervisor 

Attorney: Young vanAssenderp, P.A. 
Engineer: Woolpert 
Moyer Management Group 
Dockmaster 
Luke Brothers 
Harmony Development Company 
Harmony Development Company 
Harmony Development Company 
Luke Brothers 

Roll Call 
Mr. Evans called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. 

Mr. Evans called the roll and stated a quorum was present for the meeting. 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the November 19, 
2009, Meeting 

Mr. Evans reviewed the minutes of the November 19, 2009 regular meeting, and 

asked for any additions, correction, or deletions. 

Ms. Kassel stated on Page 10, the fourth paragraph from the bottom, the words "In 

the State of New York" should be added at the end of that sentence. On Page 11, the third 

paragraph says "We wanted a month to think about it" and it is intended to mean the 

Board. 

Ms. Snyder on Page 10, Mr. Tome indicated he would address the pressure washing 

of the drainage structures through an e-blast and the Harmony Notes. 



HarmonyCDD 
December 17, 2009 

Mr. Tome stated it will be in the January issue. Mr. Haskett did a fantastic job with 

the narrative and the report. 

On MOTION by Mr. LeMenager seconded by Ms. Kassel, 
with all in favor, approval was given to the minutes of the 
November 19, 2009 regular meeting, as amended. 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Administrative Matters - Resignation of 
James O'Keefe 

Mr. Evans stated at previous meetings, there have been comments and questions 

about filling a seat on the Board held by Mr. O'Keefe. For personal reasons, he has not 

been able to attend these meetings for some time. He recently submitted a letter of 

resignation. Under provisions of Florida Law, the Board has the authority to appoint a 

replacement for the balance of his term. I would like to recommend that the Board 

appoint Mr. Steve Berube to fill Mr. O'Keefe's vacant seat. 

Ms. Kassel asked can we take nominations? How does this work? 

Mr. Moyer stated you can do this in two steps. The first is to formally accept the 

resignation which then creates the vacancy. 

On MOTION by Ms. Snyder seconded by Mr. LeMenager 
with all in favor, approval was given to accept the 
resignation from James O'Keefe. 

Ms. Kassel stated since Mr. Berube is on the HOA Board and the Companion Animal 

committee, I would like to nominate Mr. Ray Walls. He has a great deal of experience 

and has worked in governments, but not as a publicly elected official. 

Mr. Walls stated I have an MBA and I am a Budget Manager for Orange County 

government, working with capital projects. 

Upon VOICE VOTE, Mr. Berube received 3 votes and Mr. 
Walls received 1 vote, resulting in the approval of Mr. 
Berube to fill the unexpired term of office for Mr. O'Keefe. 

Mr. Moyer stated for the record, I am a Notary of the State of Florida and can 

administer oaths of office. 

Mr. Moyer administered the oath of office to Mr. Berube. 

Mr. Qualls stated I will send a packet of materials to Mr. Berube, in addition to the 

materials that Mr. Moyer will provide. 

2 



HarmonyCDD 
December 17, 2009 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
A. Financial Statements 

District Manager's Report 

Mr. Moyer reviewed the financial statements, included in the agenda package and 

available for public review in the District Office during normal business hours. 

Mr. Moyer stated the on roll special assessment collections are 42.12% collected. 

Mr. Evans stated there is a year-to-date category in the budget, and for many 

categories, we used a lump sum for the budget. Yet when we calculate the year-to-date 

budget figures, many are 1/lih when some of those expenditures occur once or twice a 

year and not on an equal monthly basis. I would like for you to keep this in mind when 

we compare actuals. 

Mr. Moyer stated insurance is the best example of that accrual. We annualize the 

premium because it is paid once a year. 

Ms. Kassel stated the Trustee Fee is another example where it looks like nothing was 

accrued but yet we paid the trustee. If this is the time of year we pay it, the year-to-date 

budget should reflect that accrual. 

Mr. Moyer stated you are correct; it should have been accrued. 

Ms. Kassel stated on the 2001 Debt Service Fund, we have a principal prepayment of 

$10,000. Did we retire debt in that amount? 

Mr. Moyer stated you can call bonds in increments of $5,000 so the Trustee will leave 

funds in that account until they· can honor that $5,000 bond call. When they get the 

money, they make those calls. 

Ms. Kassel asked is this a retirement of debt, prior to when we are required to do so? 

Mr. Moyer stated yes. 

Ms. Kassel stated that answers some residents' comments to retire debt earlier to 

avoid paying interest for a longer period of time, and we are doing that. 

Mr. Evans asked could that also be an individual prepayment? 

Mr. Moyer stated yes. 

Mr. Evans stated that would be different, because it would only apply to their lot. 

Mr. Moyer stated that is correct, it could have been several property owners but it is 

in increments of $5,000 

3 



HarmonyCDD 
December 17, 2009 

B. Invoice Approval #115 and Check Run Summary 
Mr. Moyer reviewed the invoices and check summary, included in the agenda 

package and available for public review in the District Office during normal business 

hours, and requested approval. 

Ms. Snyder stated I have a question on the general usage charges for phones and text 

messages. It is a small amount, but AT&T offers unlimited text messaging for $5.99 a 

month. Should we look into getting a general, all-inclusive charge since many people use 

text messages? What we are approving this month is much higher than $5.99. 

Ms. Kassel stated I think we should consider it. I have a question on the check to Mr. 

Micah Bruckner. 

Ms. Snyder stated when he purchased his house, the money did not flow at the right 

time. The bank paid the assessments and then the assessments were paid on the real estate 

tax bill, so it was paid twice. The bank reimbursed the CDD and the CDD paid Mr. 

Bruckner for the year-to-date amount because it was already paid and should not have 

been collected at closing. They did it this way, rather than the bank refunding him. 

Ms. Kassel stated there were incidental expenses for the Trustee invoice from US 

Bank, and I am curious as to the charge of $380. The volume is $4,900 and the rate is 

0.0775. 

Mr. Moyer stated that represents their costs incurred for being the Trustee. We pay 

them a flat fee for trustee services, and then we pay their incidental expenses at a 

percentage. 

Mr. Evans stated it is a percentage of their fee. They apply a percentage of their fee 

for copying and processing, as opposed to trying to itemize their copies and phone calls. 

Mr. LeMenager stated emailed invoices did not include the check run summary. They 

are extremely helpful. Please include that in our emailed invoices. 

On MOTION by Mr. LeMenager seconded by Ms. Snyder, 
with all in favor, approval was given to the invoices as 
presented. 

C. Invoice Approval Suggestions 
Mr. Moyer reviewed the suggestions related to streamlining the agenda materials sent 

to the Board. One suggestion the accounting staff made was for utility bills; for example, 

staff can provide a spreadsheet showing the utility bills, which will save about 50 pages 

4 



HarmonyCDD 
December 17, 2009 

per package. We do not have a lot of control with utilities, and it is one way to save some 

copying charges. 

Ms. Kassel stated we can still be sent the electronic version if we have a question 

about something on the spreadsheet. 

Mr. Moyer stated that is correct. 

Mr. Evans stated I think it is great idea 

Mr. Moyer stated we will proceed in that direction. 

D. Public Comments/Complaints 
Mr. Moyer reviewed the complaint log, included in the agenda package and available 

for public review in the District Office during normal business hours. 

Ms. Kassel stated the complaint page on the website is not working. I could not 

submit a request today. I could view it but I could not submit it. 

Ms. Burgess stated I have difficulties with some browsers being able to view the 

website and I have reported it, but the only answer I get is to view it with Internet 

Explorer. 

Mr. Moyer stated we will talk with the Severn Trent IT department to see if they have 

any suggestions. 

Ms. Snyder asked do you post unapproved minutes on the website? 

Ms. Burgess stated not on the Minutes page. The first time it is on the website is 

when the agenda packages are distributed and I post the entire agenda on the website, 

which is a week before the meeting. 

Ms. Kassel stated for the benefit of the audience, minutes and agenda packages are 

available on the website at harmonycdd.org. 

E. Legislative Concerns 
Mr. Moyer stated since our last meeting, Mr. vanAssenderp emailed me some 

proposed legislation, Senate Bill 664. Our current law, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, 

says the District may purchase tax certificates. That is the process we follow. We levy 

assessments on the tax roll and follow the same rules as ad valorem taxes. If the tax bill is 

not paid, in June of each year, the Tax Collector will hold tax certificate sale. People will 

bid on tax certificates. The reason they do that is the opening interest rate on delinquent 

taxes is 18%, and investors view that as a very good return, and I agree, depending on the 

property. If you have improved property, the likelihood of people paying their taxes, even 

if they are delinquent, is very high. There are investors who have a business buying tax 

5 



HarmonyCDD 
December 17, 2009 

certificates. The law says we may purchase them. The reason the law was written that 

way, is if there is a piece of property that the District could use for some public purpose 

that is on the tax certificate, it is a good way to purchase property for public use, but it is 

seldom done. A group of these investors who purchase these certificates as a business are 

proposing that the word "may" be changed to "shall," that the District shall buy 

delinquent tax certificates. That begs the point of where the District gets the money to 

purchase delinquent tax certificates. In Harmony, the developer owns many lots and 

property. If, for some reason, he defaulted or any of your neighbors defaulted and we had 

to purchase them, the only revenues we can raise is by assessing the property owners. 

That, in effect, means you would pay for the defaults of neighbors and developers as we 

would not have the money and I am not sure we would have the legal authority because 

we levy assessments based upon a benefit you receive from the services of the District. 

This is a bad suggestion. I spoke with the Chairman and we both agreed it would be 

advantageous to ask Mr. vanAssenderp to get involved, to monitor the legislation and to 

participate, to the degree he can, in changing or defeating it. I think the only recourse we 

have is to defeat it since I do not think we have much room to negotiate with the sponsor 

of the bill. If they are looking for the District to pick up these defaults, I do not think 

there is a compromise position. 

Ms. Kassel asked what is the intent? 

Mr. Qualls stated the sponsor is Senator Altman, who is in the Melbourne area. The 

company proposing this legislation is Gulf Group Holdings based in South Florida and 

they have been the preeminent purchaser of tax certificates. Senate Bill 664 has about 20 

things they want to change for the tax certificate process, and this is one of them. We had 

meetings with their Lobbyist. They want to change Chapter 197, Florida Statutes, and this 

is a change to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, which does not fit with everything else they 

are trying to do. They want to save some money. In their portfolio, they likely have tax 

certificates from a CDD with a lien on it. This would ensure that those tax certificates are 

purchased by the District and protects them as the investor. 

Mr. LeMenager asked even if the District has no money or legal authority to do so? 

Mr. Qualls stated it is bad precedent all around. It is a government that is being 

required to purchase tax certificates. Another portion of the Bill requires the District to 

foreclose upon properties when there is a default. We use the Uniform Method of 

6 



HarmonyCDD 
December 17, 2009 

collection for our assessments. If someone is delinquent on their taxes, then tax 

certificates are sold. Two years have to pass before a tax certificate holder can apply for a 

tax deed. The tax deed bidding would then take place, in which that tax certificate holder 

and anyone else can bid on that property. That gives extra time for the landowner to be 

able to pay back the tax certificate holders. This change would mandate that the District 

foreclose on that property in Circuit Court. It is bad legislation all around, at least this 

section. 

Ms. Kassel asked what progress have you made? 

Mr. Qualls stated Mr. vanAssenderp has had two meetings with the Lobbyist, Mr. 

Fred Dudley, and the progress is good. It is educating Mr. Dudley on what a District is, 

what it is designed to do, and why something in Chapter 190, F.S., does not belong in a 

Bill dealing with Chapter 197, F.S. It is bad precedent to mandate that a government 

purchase tax certificates. They have been willing to listen so far, and there is another 

meeting scheduled for next week. We will keep you apprised of everything that happens. 

Mr. LeMenager asked how many CDDs does your organization represent? 

Mr. Moyer stated about 20. 

Mr. LeMenager asked of those 20, how many have joined in the effort to lobby 

against this Bill? 

Mr. Moyer stated through their legal counsel, all 20 are involved. 

Mr. LeMenager stated so everyone has hired them and we are paying only a small 

portion of the bill from our Attorney. 

Mr. Moyer stated no, that is not correct. Several firms that do CDD work are 

involved. Hopping Green & Sams is based in Tallahassee and they are actively involved. 

Ms. Nancy Linnan from Carlton Fields represents several CDDs, and she is involved on 

behalf of those CDDs. Mr. vanAssenderp is not representing the entire group. 

Mr. LeMenager asked how many CDDs are you acting as a Lobbyist for, and is it 

more than one? 

Mr. Qualls stated I do not know. 

Mr. LeMenager asked how many forms have you signed saying you are going to be a 

Lobbyist? 

7 



HarmonyCDD 
December 17, 2009 

Mr. Qualls stated I lobby for various entities, but this is the only District that I signed 

that form to represent. 

Mr. LeMenager stated this Bill is ridiculous and makes no sense. It is illogical and 

probably will be thrown out. My concern is we will be faced with a large legal bill when 

a lot of CDDs should be involved. We should pay a small part of the total bill. 

Mr. Qualls stated this is public record so you can get online and see who is involved. 

I am not lobbying for any other CDDs on this matter, but I simply do not know the 

answer. I can provide the website where you can search for the Lobbyist. 

Mr. LeMenager stated I am in complete agreement that this Bill is nonsense, but 

given the fact that every CDD would agree, we should not pay a disproportionate share of 

this bill. 

Mr. Moyer stated I suggest Mr. Qualls ask Mr. vanAssenderp if other Districts would 

participate in this expense. 

Mr. Qualls stated as always, if you have questions on one of our invoices, please let 

me know and we will be reasonable in working it out. 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 
Mr. Qualls stated we wish you all happy holidays. 

B. Engineer 
Mr. Boyd stated the water main is substantially complete. We are currently going 

through the close out process with Toho Water Authority. It passed the water and 

bacteriological tests. There is an easement that needs to be recorded for the wetland 

crossing and we are working to get it completed. I am asking the chairman to sign a 

release for payment. Out of the total contract of $97,774, we are holding $10,992.40 for 

retainage and for the final valve opening to activate the water line. 

Mr. LeMenager asked is that why the fire hydrant no longer discharges? 

Mr. Boyd stated that is unrelated. I will have to check on that. 

Ms. Kassel stated it is a Toho Water Authority issue about chlorine in the water. 

Mr. Boyd stated they may have added a different device so it can flush without water 

running down the street. It still flushes when it needs to but it does not run down the 

street. 

Mr. Berube stated it is coincidental that the fire hydrants were shut off at the same 

time the Fire Department came in and pressure tested all of the fire hydrants. I think they 

8 



HarmonyCDD 
December 17, 2009 

shut all of them off and Toho Water Authority does not know and did not turn them back 

on. They come through every three or six months to test the fire hydrants. The day after 

they did that, I noticed both fire hydrants were off. 

Mr. Boyd stated I will make a call to check on that. 

Mr. Boyd stated the alley repairs have been completed. Mr. Gierok walked it 

yesterday with Mr. Haskett and Jr. Davis. We are requesting to release payment for the 

alley work in full. The contract amount is $26,504.03. We are also proposing to release 

the retainage. They looked at an area in Ashley Park where trucks are driving in the alley. 

There is no problem with the pavement, and Jr. Davis has agreed to put up stanchions to 

force drivers to stay on the pavement. 

Mr. Haskett stated garbage trucks are going the wrong way down the alley that the 

turning radius will allow, so we will put a few obstacles in the way to hopefully correct it. 

Mr. Berube stated Waste Management goes down most of the alleys the wrong way. 

Mr. Boyd stated we can speak with Mr. Hawkins about that issue and he can get that 

fixed. The alleys were designed to be one way for that very purpose because trucks need 

a larger turning radius and the turning radius was put on one side only. 

Ms. Kassel stated when you talk with them, mention that they drive at speeds 

significantly greater than the speed limit. 

C. Dockmaster/Field Manager 
Mr. Belieff reviewed the Monthly Boat Report, included in the agenda package and 

available for public review in the District Office during normal business hours. 

Mr. LeMenager stated I prepared my own spreadsheet so we can see how often the 

boats are used. I am not proposing any changes at this time, but after paying $12,500 to 

replace new motors, before we make any large capital expenses, we need to take a close 

look at usage. There were 95 trips on the large pontoon in the past year, 58 trips on the 

small pontoon, and 76 trips on the fishing boat. We have a beautiful sailboat that has 

never been used. It is beautiful, but if you have any proposal for maintenance on the 

sailboat, my answer would be to sell it because it is not used. 

Ms. Snyder stated some boats are six years old. Where maintenance might seem high, 

I do not think it is because of the age of the boats. 

Mr. LeMenager stated that is not my point. I am looking at the cost benefit. We have 

three motorized boats, and maybe we should only have one. 

Ms. Snyder stated the two pontoons are used quite often. 

9 



HarmonyCDD 
December 17, 2009 

Mr. LeMenager stated in the past month, the large pontoon was used once and the 16-

foot boat was used 11 times. They are wonderful facilities and I know they are used, but 

when we add the cost of the dockmaster, this is a $60,000 annual expense. 

Ms. Snyder stated we need to invest some money, but I do not think it will be an 

ongoing cost, especially for these three boats that are used all the time. I think it will last 

a few years. We should have amortized the costs over several years. I do not remember a 

lot of maintenance costs before last year. 

Mr. Evans stated there was a tremendous amount of discussion about the boats at our 

last meeting and because they are aging and getting wear, we are constantly patching 

them. They break down a lot so there is a perception among the residents that they are not 

reliable, which has reduced the usage and impacts their usability. We have one of the 

most beautiful lakes in Florida. It is a tremendous facility. Is the lack of utilization not 

from a lack of desire but from the lack of confidence in the boats? We need to understand 

the cause of lower usage. Mr. Golgowski was going look into that concept to give us 

some insight. 

Mr. Golgowski stated I prepared a graph showing two years of data. We examined the 

two pontoon boats and the 18-foot fishing boat, which is primarily for fishing. It is not 

considered to be a backup for the pontoons. The usage appears to be dropping, and there 

are a number of months when we had zero usage or less than five trips. We did not 

correlate that to the timing of repairs, but the boats were in the shop three times. 

Ms. Kassel stated weather was a significant factor for the lower usage months. 

Mr. Golgowski stated temperature is also a factor. Summer months get higher usage 

than winter months. One boat gets used more when the other is in the shop. I think part of 

the reluctance is, even on a well-operating boat, you are alone out there and some people 

are not confident enough to be in that situation. One program we will be starting in 

January is a fishing contest to record the biggest fish to get people more involved with the 

lake. There may be other programs like sailing classes for the sailboat, which was at the 

insistence of residents at that time. There may be other ideas you may have for activities 

at the docks to better utilize that resource. It is a tremendous resource for the community 

to have access to Buck Lake. 

Ms. Kassel stated I mentioned previously that these are not commercial boats, so they 

are not quite as durable and they are older. I wondered if we could get into a lease 

10 



HarmonyCDD 
December 17, 2009 

arrangement where maintenance is included and if that would be less expensive. One 

reason we spend money now is the boats are aging. Over the last year, they needed a lot 

of refurbishment. I do not know what the price differential would be with commercial 

boats or leasing versus maintaining them ourselves. 

Mr. Golgowski stated these boats were purchased off the lot and we added pontoon 

guards to make them a bit more commercial and protect them. We have not looked into 

leasing boats yet. 

Ms. Kassel stated Mr. LeMenager brought up the Dockmaster and how much we are 

spending, but he spends a lot of time doing other things as well as working on the dock 

and checking boats in and out. 

Mr. LeMenager stated I agree completely. We had discussions about swing sets or a 

skate park and what we want to spend our money on going forward. It seems at times that 

the boats are taken for granted. When we heard a proposal for another band-aid job on the 

boats, I started thinking about what we are actually spending our money on. As 

wonderful as the facility is, we had one month this year when the two pontoons were 

used a total of 20 times and other months it is used less. 

Ms. Snyder stated residents said they did not use them because of the condition of the 

boats. 

Ms. Kassel stated they were previously regular users of the boats. 

Mr. LeMenager stated this goes back a ways. 

Ms. Snyder stated I do not think we can look at just the numbers. 

Mr. Evans stated I think everyone brought up very good and valid points about trying 

to be financially responsible for the expenditure and also analyze if we are utilizing this 

asset to the greatest level we can. I do not think there is a quick, easy answer. This graph 

brings to light the impact to usage when it is in the shop, as well as weather. There are 

many variables and we are looking for a recommendation when you look at all of these 

issues. We have a huge investment in the boats and access to a great lake facility. I want 

to see how we can better utilize the facilities from a programming aspect with the boats 

that we have to get people to use them. Mr. Golgowski mentioned some options to get 

people more involved. I think sailing classes is a great idea or an early morning canoe 

trip. 

11 



HarmonyCDD 
December 17, 2009 

Ms. Kassel stated we could implement conservation activities with the kayaks during 

the day or supervised ones in the evening. 

Mr. Evans stated I think we can look at other programming opportunities to elevate 

utilization. Regarding commercial use, when you own your boat, you become more 

familiar with it, like you do with your car. As you drive it, you become a better boater. 

When we have people who are not familiar or do not use them often, things will break 

because of improper use of throttle and things of that nature. You have to accept that 

because you are not going to change it. You will have a higher level of maintenance that 

is directly related to infrequent operator use. 

Ms. Snyder stated a couple years ago, we sold the wooden boat for about $5,000. The 

solar boat is not used much. Has it been out of commission? 

Mr. Golgowski stated it is available. 

Ms. Snyder stated we also have sailboat and small fishing boat that are not used. 

Mr. Belieff stated the small fishing boat is a good backup. 

Ms. Snyder stated if we sold the unused boats, we could get maybe $2,000 or $3,000 

towards the $12,500 proposal. It is not good for a boat to just sit in the water. 

Mr. Golgowski stated you are correct. I would like to try to keep building the 

program. 

Ms. Snyder stated you do not get value out of them by selling them, but it would be 

something to apply towards a large expense. If they will be used, I do not recommend 

selling them because we will not get full value from them. 

Mr. Tome stated we are trying to get more activities on the dock and the boats. 

Fishing is something that came up in our discussions, to be able to have something at the 

dock that is recognizable and will create some competition and recognition. 

Ms. Snyder stated there are a lot of kids who love to go fishing. 

Mr. LeMenager stated we received a proposal for the gate at the dock. One morning, 

my wife and I discussed the vandalism of the boats. We looked at this proposal and 

wondered why we dock the boats at the dock. Could we dock them 20 feet away and 

anchor them and Mr. Belieff takes a boat back to the dock? Would that help the issue of 

people walking down the dock and jumping onto the boat? Could we moor them instead 

of spending money on a big gate? 

12 



HarmonyCDD 
December 17, 2009 

Mr. Evans stated I do not know if we have the authority to have mooring buoys in the 

lake. You also do not just drop an anchor and leave it there for days at a time, because the 

wind blows and the anchor will pull and you do not know where it will end up. What they 

use in mooring basins is a mooring buoy, which is a permanent anchor on a base. I do not 

know if we can do that. We have approval for a certain number of docks on the lake in 

the DRI. 

Mr. Golgowski stated I do not recall if there is a restriction on that. The lake bottom 

is privately owned; it is not sovereign. We may still need a permit. 

Mr. Boyd stated my bigger concern is the safety aspect of people transferring in and 

out of boats. 

Mr. LeMenager stated we have a dockrnaster who can do that. The thought was 

before he leaves for the day, he can moor them out and then bring them back in the 

morning to the docks, so they are moored only overnight. Now we will not have the 

problem of teenage boys lighting fires on the carpet. 

Mr. Berube stated it is a great idea, but the batteries will always be dead. 

Mr. Haskett stated it also does not prevent damage during the day if no one is at the 

dock. 

Ms. Kassel asked when does damage most occur? Does it occur during the daytime? I 

thought it only occurred at night. 

Mr. Belieff stated damage occurs at all hours. 

Mr. Golgowski stated that is a good point of figuring out how we will keep them 

charged if they are away from the dock. 

Mr. LeMenager stated I was not aware we kept them plugged in overnight. It was just 

a thought. 

Mr. Evans stated we need to address the gate, which we have been discussing for at 

least six months to help curb vandalism and other activities on the dock at night. We 

looked one time at putting several hundred feet of fencing to block off the entrance to the 

dock area, but they would go right around it or over it. Then we looked at putting a gate 

on the dock that marinas have so they will have to wade in the water to get around the 

gate. 

Ms. Kassel asked where would this be on the dock? 

Mr. Haskett stated the red line on the diagram. 

13 



HarmonyCDD 
December I 7, 2009 

Mr. LeMenager stated I also thought about the gangway. Can it be raised or moved 

like a draw bridge? 

Mr. Haskett stated yes, but it is not cost effective due to the weight of the gangway. 

The ·cost would be considerably more than repairs. 

Mr. LeMenager stated I am trying to think about how it will look. You can stand at 

the round-about and look at the lake. It looks very nice. My only concern in putting a gate 

there is that it will detract from the view. 

Ms. Snyder asked will the proposed location block them from going to the canoes and 

kayaks? 

Mr. Haskett stated no. 

Mr. Berube stated it will basically block off the floating dock and the boats attached 

to it. 

Ms. Kassel stated they have not damaged the canoes and the kayaks. Option A is with 

mini mesh and Option B is ornamental steel, which is less expensive than Option A. 

There is no indication of the height. It looks to be about 8 feet plus the angle. 

Mr. Haskett stated it is a little over 8 feet including the angle. 

Ms. Kassel stated I wonder if there is something less forbidding looking that will still 

be effective and still have a view through it. 

Mr. Haskett stated the design is what I submitted to Chapco and they came up with 

the pictures. They use this at the airport to control people from accessing their property, 

and it will do the job. 

Ms. Kassel stated it is not that dissimilar from what we have in the front, but the 

reason it will look forbidding is because it is higher. 

Mr. Berube stated if it is not tall enough, they will go over the fence. 

Ms. Kassel stated I am looking for something slightly more attractive and less 

forbidding. 

Mr. Haskett stated Option A is mesh, shown in the black and white picture. Option B 

is chain link, which people can climb over, even with the angle on it. 

Ms. Snyder stated I have seen these at boat yards and people still get in the yards. 

How will we keep kids out if they live here and know the combination? 

Mr. Haskett stated they will not have the combination; only the Dockmaster will have 

the combination. It will always be limited access. 

14 



HarmonyCDD 
December 17, 2009 

Ms. Snyder stated I think that is good. 

Mr. Belieff stated having a gate on the dock will solve a lot of problems. 

Ms. Kassel asked are there other options for the design? 

Mr. Haskett stated there might be, but this was the only thing I was able to find in my 

research. 

Ms. Snyder asked can people still fish without having the Dockmaster on-site? 

Mr. Haskett stated that is correct; it is an 8-foot section right before the ramp to the 

dock. 

Mr. Evans stated I think it looks nice. The ones I have seen at other marinas are chain 

link, and this is a much better look. 

Mr. Berube asked do you have a sense of how much we spent to repair vandalism? 

We are looking at a $3,000 cost to prevent vandalism. Have we had $3,000 worth of 

vandalism in the past year or two? 

Mr. Golgowski stated yes, those control panels cost between $800 and $1,000 to 

replace. We have had wiring replaced from the controls back to the motor and a fire was 

started on the new carpeting. 

Mr. Evans stated we also have to factor in from a safety standpoint that it is an 

attractive nuisance. 

Ms. Snyder stated I think we should do it. 

Mr. Berube stated I like the mesh because it looks softer. 

Ms. Snyder stated I propose that we do Option B. 

Ms. Snyder moved to proceed with Option B for a mesh 
gate at the floating dock, in the amount of $2,950, as 
discussed and Mr. Evans seconded the motion. 

Mr. Evans stated we talked about this for months. Staff has provided any number of 

proposals in discussing this with contractors to limit damages to the boats. 

Ms. Snyder stated we have to do something. 

Mr. LeMenager asked if it is ugly, can we take it down? 

Mr. Evans stated yes. 

Upon VOICE VOTE, with all in favor, approval was given 
to the above motion. 

15 



HarmonyCDD 
December 17, 2009 

D. Landscaping - Luke Brothers 
Mr. Shafer reviewed the Monthly Landscaping Report, included in the agenda 

package and available for public review in the District Office during normal business 

hours. 

Mr. Shafer stated I will be the new Account Manager for Harmony. We completed 

installing the sod and are beginning to mulch and do detail work and pruning shrubs. We 

have a full-time Pest Control Applicator on staff, as well as an Irrigation Technician on 

staff. We hired four additional members to help with mulch. 

Mr. Couch stated I am taking over as Branch Manager. Mr. Nicholson moved to a 

sales role within the company. 

Ms. Snyder asked how often are you testing the sprinklers? I may have seen you 

testing them the other day around the circle at Five Oaks going to Cat Brier. There were 

quite a few that were broken. 

Mr. Shafer stated we are going to do that monthly and we just completed this month's 

inspections. We have a list ofrepairs that we are going through with Mr. Haskett. 

Ms. Kassel stated what I tried to report this morning was a gushing of water in the 

dog park. Was that dealt with today? 

Mr. Shafer stated yes, a main line broke overnight. 

Ms. Kassel stated in case anyone wants to send their regards, I spoke with Mr. 

Nicholson regarding this landscaping proposal and he was told that he had a heart attack. 

We all know him and like him so we want to wish him well. He just got out of the 

hospital on Saturday, and he is relieved of duty for now. 

Mr. Couch stated I will be here permanently and Mr. Shafer will be onsite on a daily 

basis. 

E. Aquatic Plant Maintenance - Bio-Tech Consulting 
Mr. Golgowski reviewed the Monthly Aquatic Maintenance Report, included in the 

agenda package and available for public review in the District Office during normal 

business hours. 

F. Developer 
Mr. Haskett stated I distributed a proposal from A Cut Above, who is the Arborist we 

used last year. I met with Hank last week and he suggested Items 1 through 5. I 

highlighted Items 1, 2 and 4 and I recommend we utilize his services for those three 

items, which we can schedule for January. The budget for R&M-Tree Trimming Services 

16 



HarmonyCDD 
December 1 7, 2009 

is $15,000 and these total $7,800. Item 3 has been addressed by Luke Brothers and Item 5 

is included in the Luke Brothers' contract and will be addressed throughout the year. 

Ms. Kassel asked do we expect there any additional cost for this? 

Mr. Haskett stated there is nothing he has proposed to do after we perform these 

services, but we will not know if we will need his services in the future, if a hurricane 

comes up, for example. 

Mr. LeMenager stated Item 1 addresses removing sucker growth and I thought it was 

Luke Brothers' job up to 10 feet. 

Mr. Haskett stated that is included in the contract with Luke Brothers but Hank did 

not use the right wording. Item 1 is trimming trees as stop signs at intersections. He 

specifically mentions Sycamore trees on Blue Stem and Brackenfern, because they grow 

more rapidly than the rest and we wanted to trim them again, even though they were 

trimmed last year. 

Ms. Kassel stated the first sentence for Item one is trimming trees on common areas 

to remove sucker growth, clear roadway signs and roadway lighting. Does that mean all 

common area street trees? It is not indicated in the first sentence. The next sentence 

mentions Blue Stem and Brackenfern. 

Mr. Haskett stated I can get clarification. 

Mr. LeMenager stated that is my only concern because Luke Brothers is responsible 

for up to 10 feet and this firm is about trimming the canopy. 

Mr. Berube stated all of our roadways signs are under 10 feet tall. 

Mr. Boyd stated that is correct. 

Mr. Berube stated clearing the roadway signs should be handled by Luke Brothers 

since the signs are under 10 feet. 

Mr. Boyd stated my guess is they are 8 feet tall. I would be surprised if they are taller 

than that. 

Ms. Kassel stated the lamps on the street lights are taller than that and this proposal 

also addresses street lights. 

Mr. Haskett stated similar to last year, this is for tree trimming service. Because we 

have so many trees, he charges by the day for a certain number of Arborists. I am 

confident we will get our money's worth, but I will get some clarification from him so 

17 



HarmonyCDD 
December 17, 2009 

they do not duplicate work efforts with Luke Brothers. I am sure he knows his scope, but 

it is just the wording he provided. I would like to get this work scheduled for January. 

Mr. LeMenager stated I am happy to give the authority as long as our concerns are 

addressed and now is the time to do that work. 

Ms. Kassel stated I am concerned that the Board does not know what this includes. I 

do not want to give approval until we know what it includes. Item 1 is not clear to me. 

For Item 2, I would like to know what 'boundary of property' means. 

Mr. Haskett stated that is the perimeter of the U.S. 192 fence area. 

Ms. Kassel stated I would like that spelled out in the proposal. The perimeter of 

property could be the whole boundary or it could just be the U.S. 192 area. The same 

thing for item 4. 

Mr. Haskett stated I can get this corrected and provide it at the January meeting. 

Mr. Tome asked would it be possible to approve this item and give the Chairman 

authorization to sign off on the proposal, subject to these comments being clarified and 

that language being added? As long as it is clarified and if it meets the price, can the 

work be done before next meeting so we can get them scheduled? 

Mr. LeMenager stated I am amenable to that. 

Ms. Kassel stated I am not sure how that works. 

Mr. Moyer stated the Board can authorize Mr. Haskett to proceed, subject to him 

sending a clarifying email to you. If any of you has a concern, you can notify me of your 

concern and I will instruct Mr. Haskett not to go forward and we will discuss it in 

January. If you do not have a concern within a few days of the email, Mr. Haskett would 

be authorized to proceed. 

On MOTION by Mr. LeMenager, seconded by Ms. Snyder, 
with Mr. Evans, Mr. Berube, Mr. LeMenager and Ms. 
Snyder voting aye and Ms. Kassel voting nay, approval was 
given to the proposal from A Cut Above for Items 1, 2, and 
4, subject to clarification of the scope being provided to the 
Board and without further concerns or questions. 

Ms. Kassel stated I understand your desire to get this work done in January but I do 

not feel the proposal that was presented is specific enough. 

18 



HarmonyCDD 
December 17, 2009 

Mr. Haskett stated if we have them out here that many days, we will get our money's 

worth. It may not be a specific tree that we are confirmed on, but they are out here 

trimming trees. 

Mr. Berube stated we will have an email clarification and you should ask him what 

you want clarified. 

Ms. Kassel stated I would like nine days to review the email. I would like 

clarification for Item 1 on common area trees. Is that all the common area trees 

throughout the community? Item 2, I would like to have him specify the boundary and 

the extent of the boundary. Item 4 talks about roots but it does not tell us where they 

propose to do the work. 

Mr. Qualls stated you had a motion and that motion passed, subject to Mr. Haskett 

sending the clarifying email. 

Mr. Evans stated I understand everyone's concerns. Mr. Haskett is looking at it from 

a timing standpoint so he can get it scheduled. Ms. Kassel wants to be sure the scope is 

well defined so we get our money's worth. Mr. Haskett has already said that they will be 

paid for a certain number of days on this scope, which is somewhat general in nature, but 

it is within the scope of things that have to be done. I understand that mechanism. In the 

spirit of moving forward, we have to get on their calendar. We will get specifics as the 

Board approved by a vote of 4-1 to grant a conditional approval that Mr. Haskett will 

provide clarification and expand the definition of the scope. 

Mr. Haskett stated I can provide a map similar to what we had last year to highlight 

the areas to be addressed. 

Mr. Moyer stated keep in mind that Mr. Haskett is not bound by the Sunshine Law 

and you can talk to him. When you get the email, if you still have a question, I strongly 

suggest you meet with him individually to answer your concern. 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor Requests 
Ms. Kassel stated I would like to discuss the landscaping proposal that was revised 

last month. I would like to start with the individually numbered beds and areas, which is 

the last item and move backwards on this throughout the year as we feel our budget 

allows. This first phase would be $3,726.95 for beds along Cat Brier, which are the oldest 

and need the most help. Mr. Nicholson suggested we not plant until the second half of 

February or early March to avoid frost damage. We will re-evaluate in May to see if we 

19 



HarmonyCDD 
December 17, 2009 

should continue with some of the other areas and phase it in. Each phase is under $4,000. 

The second phase is $3,700, the third phase is a little more than that and the fourth phase 

is just over $2,000. I would like to move forward simply with Phase 1 in February. If 

prices still stand, we can review the next phase in May. If we feel it is appropriate, we 

can approve the next phase. 

Mr. Berube stated you are breaking this into quarters. 

Ms. Kassel stated that is correct. 

Ms. Snyder asked have we designated money for this? 

Mr. Evans stated no. As I understand it, you want to approve this with 

implementation of stages, which is one concept. The other concept is to approve it in 

phases. 

Ms. Kassel stated that is what I mean. If we are stuck financially, we do not want to 

feel obligated to move ahead with this if it will cause increased assessments for residents. 

I want to propose that we do Phase 1 only at this time and review it again in May to 

consider the next phase. I do not want to approve all four phases and just start with the 

first phase now. 

Mr. Evans stated this comes back to our earlier conversation. Do we want to spend 

money now on flower beds? We do not know what the future holds and we have a tight 

budget. Do we want to wait until further into the fiscal year and reassess it then or spend 

money this early in the fiscal year? The same arguments we raised last month still hold 

true today. 

Ms. Kassel stated we have a certain amount of money in unscheduled maintenance 

under several budget line items. There is also a contingency category. 

Mr. LeMenager stated I support doing the first phase. It is not a huge expenditure. 

Ms. Kassel moved to approve the first phase of installing 
flowers as described in the revised landscaping proposal, 
entitled "individually numbered beds and areas" to be 
installed the end of February or the beginning of March, in 
the amount of $3,726.95. 

Ms. Snyder asked where is that money in the budget? 

Mr. Moyer stated for shrub care, we allocated unscheduled maintenance of $3,000, 

and there is a similar amount for unscheduled maintenance in ground cover. 

Ms. Kassel stated so we have $6,000 available for this. 

20 



HarmonyCDD 
December 17, 2009 

Mr. Haskett stated the Board discussed at past meetings replacing street trees, which 

also needs to be taken into consideration when talking about miscellaneous 

contingencies. There are 34 trees to be replaced that the Board has committed to at a past 

meeting, which is in the amount of $3 50 to $400 per tree. 

Mr. Moyer stated there is a miscellaneous contingency of $20,000 for everything. 

Mr. LeMenager stated we budgeted $15,000 for the Arborist and he has only 

proposed $7,800 this year. 

Ms. Snyder asked when will the trees be replaced? 

Mr. Haskett stated they can be replaced anytime. 

Ms. Kassel stated we can phase them in, too. 

Mr. Berube stated at $500 each, that is $17,500 for the trees. 

Mr. Haskett stated that is why they have not been replaced yet. 

Mr. Evans stated we discussed whose responsibility it was for replacing these trees, 

and the District has the right but not the obligation to replace certain trees in front of 

certain locations. The District determined that, to maintain cohesive and the landscape 

design, we will take on the responsibility to do that replacement, but this time, we did not 

have it in the budget. 

Mr. LeMenager asked did we budget for that this year? 

Mr. Evans stated we have $10,000 in miscellaneous services and $15,000 tree 

trimming services that we committed to spending half. That is not quite enough to replace 

the trees. 

Ms. Kassel asked how many of the trees are at homes that are not occupied? 

Mr. Haskett stated about half. 

Ms. Kassel stated we will not replace them until the properties are occupied. Now we 

are talking less money. We budgeted monies for what I am proposing, but not for trees; 

we want to replace the trees but we can phase that in similarly to what I am proposing for 

landscaping. 

Mr. Berube stated I think we need to be careful what we do with the trees. The idea 

of replacing the trees is to make the community look good. If we are putting in half and 

leave half of them out, we are only halfway to our desire to replacing the trees. 

Ms. Snyder stated the homes that are not occupied are also not irrigated. 

21 



HarmonyCDD 
December 17, 2009 

Mr. Berube stated I am more in favor of flowers now than the trees. That is not to 

disregard the need for the trees, but we need to think about our plan for the trees. 

Mr. Haskett stated trees are a County requirement. 

Ms. Kassel stated I think we can phase in the trees just like we are proposing to do for 

the landscaping. 

Mr. LeMenager seconded the motion. Upon VOICE 
VOTE, with all in favor, approval was given to the above 
motion for Phase 1 of installing flowers in plant beds, as 
discussed above. 

Mr. Evans asked where will it come from, miscellaneous services? 

Ms. Kassel stated it will probably come from both shrub care and ground cover. 

Mr. Moyer stated yes, from the unscheduled maintenance monies for those line items. 

Mr. Berube asked does the interactive fountain at Lakeshore Park have a timer? 

Mr. Haskett stated yes. 

Mr. Berube stated it is running at night. 

Mr. Haskett stated it is scheduled to come on two to three times a night for 15 

minutes so the chlorine levels do not build up. 

Mr. Berube stated it is running on its normal cycle at 8 :00 P .M. 

Mr. Haskett stated I can check the timing and adjust it. It should not run through its 

normal cycles. I will check it and correct it if necessary. 

Ms. Kassel stated daylight savings time may have affected the timer. One of the 

valves on the outside ring was not working properly. 

Mr. Haskett stated I noted that and will get it corrected. 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 
Ms. Pam LeMenager stated regarding the boat gate, some of you do not think it is 

attractive, perhaps if it came in brown or green, that would make it more attractive. I 

would like to talk to Mr. Moyer on the legislative concerns. Who first noted these 

changes were being proposed? 

Mr. Moyer stated Mr. vanAssenderp sent me an email. 

Ms. LeMenager asked he contacted you and you approved him going forward? 

Mr. Moyer stated no, I consulted with Mr. Evans. 

22 



HarmonyCDD 
December 17, 2009 

Mr. Evans stated I approved him moving forward. As the Chairman, I can authorize 

legal counsel to move forward on issues of concern to this District. 

Ms. LeMenager asked even though you may not be aware of how much it might cost? 

Mr. Moyer stated you never know that. 

Mr. Evans stated we know the repercussions. We discussed this issue and I do not 

think Mr. Qualls has shared the full extent of how damaging this proposal is. 

Ms. LeMenager stated I know it is important to address, but I was wondering if 

something of that cost had to be brought to the entire Board for approval. 

Mr. Evans stated I have authority to authorize them jump on it. When we found out 

about it, there were meetings already in process and there was draft legislation already in 

process. 

Ms. LeMenager stated I just wanted to make sure the proper procedure was followed. 

Mr. Moyer stated by law, Mr. vanAssenderp cannot participate as a Lobbyist unless 

he has a client and there was some urgency that we emoll him as our Lobbyist. 

Ms. LeMenager stated that is fine. I was looking at the procedure, and it was 

followed. 

A resident stated as far as using the boats, it is my understanding that we are 

supposed to call the District Office to reserve the boats. The main reason I have not 

reserved one is we live in a digital age, and it is difficult to pick up the phone and call in a 

reservation. My suggestion is to be able to book it online, like you can do for a hotel. It is 

a quick way to see if someone has booked a timeslot for the boat. My suggestion is to do 

that to get more people to use the boats. I would love to use the boat with my son, but 

sometimes it is a last-minute suggestion and I do not want to pick up the phone and call 

someone. 

Mr. LeMenager stated you can simply call Mr. Belieff if you already paid your 

deposit. 

The resident stated my kids text constantly. When I am at work, my phone rings 

constantly and it is a pain to have to make a phone call to reserve the boat. It is much 

easier to do it by computer. 

Mr. Ray Walls stated I want to congratulate Mr. Berube; you will be a great 

representative. I want to thank the Board for holding meetings in the evening to give 

those of us who work an opportunity to attend. The boats are my favorite facility. I try to 

23 



HarmonyCDD 
December 17, 2009 

use them as much as possible. One thing you might want to look at in the analysis is 

when the deposit was implemented, usage was reduced. If usage has gone down and the 

problems or damage have also decreased, you might want to look at that. It is 

discouraging to call to reserve the boat and it is damaged. I think the gate is a great idea. 

Mr. Golgowski stated I would like to speak on behalf of our staff-Dockmaster, Luke 

Brothers, Bio-Tech-I would like to schedule them earlier on the agenda since they have 

to be here early in the morning. 

Mr. Evans stated yes, we can do that. 

Mr. George Schiro stated I would like it to be noted that an audience member spoke 

up prior to the official Audience Comments section and those comments were acted upon 

by the Board. I think that shows flexibility and it is a terrific sign for the future. I also 

notice that we have a new Board member. Is Mr. O'Keefe no longer a Board member? 

Mr. Evans stated that is correct. 

Mr. Schiro asked can you describe the process under which the new Board member 

was selected? 

Mr. Evans stated once a vacancy occurs, the remammg Board members appoint 

someone to fill the balance of that term. Two nominations were made and Mr. Berube 

won the vote. 

Mr. Qualls stated Section 190.006(4), Florida Statutes, states "If during the term of 

office a vacancy occurs, the remaining members of the Board shall fill for the vacancy by 

appointment for the remainder of the unexpired term". 

Mr. Schiro stated I wanted to make sure it was voted on by the entire Board. It was 

mentioned that work was being done on the ponds. The pond in Birchwood is nasty and 

filled with algae. It is better than it was a month ago, but it is still nasty. I do not 

understand how the CDD Board spends over $100,000 for maintaining the golf course 

ponds. I know the golf course says these ponds are for the benefit of the residents, but 

why can the developer not maintain its own ponds? I suspect that if the CDD stopped 

paying for the maintenance of the golf course ponds, the developer would pick that up 

and it will save a lot of money for the CDD. We are also talking about maintenance of the 

trees along the border of the property. These trees are not in residential areas and if the 

CDD chose not to spend money maintaining those trees, the developer would pick up that 

cost because they need to sell houses. They do not want those trees looking bad. I wish 

24 



HarmonyCDD 
December 17, 2009 

the Board would seriously consider letting the developer pick up these costs because it 

will save residents tons of money if that were to happen. Is it correct that Buck Lake is 

not on CDD property? 

Mr. Evans stated that is correct. 

Mr. Schiro asked is the dock on CDD property? 

Mr. Evans stated no, the District has a License Agreement to utilize those facilities. 

Mr. Schiro asked who owns those facilities? 

Mr. Evans stated the Development Company owns the lake. 

Mr. Schiro asked is that true of the dock, as well? 

Mr. Boyd stated the dock was constructed by the District. 

Mr. Schiro asked who owns the land on which the dock resides? 

Mr. Evans stated the developer owns the land. The license is like an Easement 

Agreement. 

Mr. Schiro stated the point is the developer gave the residents permission to use Buck 

Lake and the land where the dock is. 

Mr. Evans stated under provisions of the Use Agreement. 

Mr. Schiro asked when will the developer open up the Harmony horse amenity to all 

residents? 

Mr. Evans stated I am not going to address that issue. 

Mr. LeMenager stated it is not a CDD issue. 

Mr. Schiro stated I am asking the CDD. 

Mr. Moyer stated it is not a CDD issue. 

Mr. Schiro asked how is it that we can use Buck Lake? 

Mr. Moyer stated we have a License Agreement. 

Mr. Schiro asked how do we get a License Agreement to open up the horse amenity? 

Mr. Moyer stated it takes two willing parties to enter into an agreement. 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

I The meeting adjourned at 7:45 p.m. 

Gary L. Moyer, Secretary Robert D. Evans, Chairman 

25 



Third Order of Business 



. 3A 



Harmony 
Community Development District 

Financial Statements 

December 31, 2009 



ASSETS 
CASH 
CASH ON HAND 
ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE, NET 
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 
INVESTMENTS: 

MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT 
CONSTRUCTION FUND 
PREPAYMENT ACCOUNT 
RESERVE FUND 
REVENUE FUND 

PREPAID ITEMS 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 

LIABILITIES 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
ACCRUED EXPENSES 
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 
DEPOSITS 
DEFERRED REVENUE 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND BALANCES 
RESERVED FOR DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVED FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS 
UNRESERVED/UNDESIGNATED 

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 

REPORT DATE: 1/19/2010 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

HARMONYCDD 
BALANCE SHEET 

DECEMBER 31, 2009 

GENERAL 
2001 DEBT 
SERVICE 

$ 
350,758 

500 
168,612 44,476 

18,110 

149,976 

12,329 
1,430,739 

464,110 
1,517 

689,473 $ 1,951,654 

$ 
128,366 

14,349 

500 
4,785 8,058 

148,000 8,058 

1,943,596 

541,472 

541,472 1,943,596 

689,472 $ 1,951,654 

2004 DEBT 
SERVICE 

$ 

3,229 
861,350 
84,140 

$ 948,719 

$ 

948,719 

948,719 

$ 948,719 

NOTE: MINOR DIFFERENCES IN STATEMENT TOTALS 
ARE A DIRECT RESULT OF ROUNDING TO WHOLE DOLLARS. 

2004 CAPITAL 
TOTALS 

PROJECTS 

$ $ 
350,758 

500 
213,088 

18,110 

149,976 
230,473 230,473 

15,558 
2,292,089 

548,250 
1,517 

$ 230,473 $ 3,820,319 

$ $ 
128,366 

2,392 16,741 
18,110 18,110 

500 
12,843 

20,502 176,560 

2,892,315 
209,970 209,970 

541,472 

209,970 3,643,757 

$ 230,472 $ 3,820,317 

UNAUDITED 



HARMONY COD 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2009 

ANNUAL YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE YTD BUDGET VS. 
ADOPTED BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL 
BUDGET VARIANCE 

FAVORABLE 
(UNFAVORABLE) 

$ $ $ $ 
REVENUE 

INTEREST - INVESTMENTS 500 125 291 167 

SPECIAL ASSMNTS- TAX COLLECTOR 622,750 207,584 288,798 81,214 

SPECIAL ASSMNTS- CDD COLLECTED 914,364 228,591 228,591 0 

SPECIAL ASSMNTS- DISCOUNTS (24,911) (8,304) (11,535) (3,231) 

TOTAL REVENUE 1,512,703 427,995 506,145 78,150 

EXPENDITURES 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

P/R-BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 9,600 2,400 2,000 400 

FICA TAXES 734 184 153 31 

WORKERS' COMPENSATION 2,000 500 500 

PROFSERV-ARBITRAGE REBATE 3,000 

PROFSERV-DISSEMINATION AGENT 500 
PROFSERV-ENGINEERING 18,000 4,500 836 3,664 

PROFSERV-LEGAL SERVICES 24,000 6,000 1,418 4,582 

PROFSERV-MGMT CONSULTING SERV 52,516 13,129 13,129 (0) 

PROFSERV-SPECIAL ASSESSMENT 11,089 11,089 11,089 

PROFS ERV-TRUSTEE 11,000 11,000 9,186 1,814 

AUDITING SERVICES 15,500 7,750 7,750 

COMMUNICATION - TELEPHONE 175 44 8 36 

POSTAGE AND FREIGHT 2,000 500 268 232 

INSURANCE - GENERAL LIABILITY 19,500 19,500 18,274 1,226 

PRINTING AND BINDING 7,000 1,750 1,061 689 

LEGAL ADVERTISING 2,500 625 137 488 

MISC-ASSESSMNT COLLECTION FEE 12,456 4,152 6,324 (2,172) 

MISC-CONTINGENCY 1,000 250 113 137 

OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,000 250 187 63 

ANNUAL DISTRICT FILING FEE 175 175 175 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 750 188 188 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 194,495 83,984 64,358 19,626 

OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE 

FIELD 

PAYROLL-SALARIED 4,800 1,200 1,905 (705) 

FICA TAXES 3,725 931 931 

PROFSERV-FIELD MANAGEMENT 43,896 10,974 10,974 

TOTAL FIELD 52,421 13,105 12,879 226 

LANDSCAPE 

UTILITY - REFUSE REMOVAL 32,576 8,144 7,644 500 

R&M-GROUNDS 32,994 8,249 7,499 750 

R&M-IRRIGATION 37,500 9,375 5,750 3,625 

R&M-TREE TRIMMING SERVICES 15,000 3,750 3,750 

R&M-TREES AND TRIMMING 21,115 5,279 4,779 500 

R&M-TURF CARE 283,001 70,750 69,500 1,250 

R&M-SHRUB CARE 110,539 27,635 26,885 750 

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES 10,000 2,499 2,499 

TOTAL LANDSCAPE 542,725 135,680 122,057 13,623 

REPORT DATE: 1/19/2010 NOTE: MINOR DIFFERENCES IN STATEMENT TOTALS ARE A DIRECT RESULT OF ROUNDING TO WHOLE DOLLARS. (UNAUDITED) 



HARMONYCDD 
GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2009 

ANNUAL YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE YTD BUDGET VS. 
ADOPTED BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL 
BUDGET VARIANCE 

FAVORABLE 
(UNFAVORABLE) 

$ $ $ $ 
UTILITY 

ELECTRICITY - GENERAL 40,000 9,999 8,784 1,215 

ELECTRICITY - STREETLIGHTING 385,220 96,305 93,990 2,315 

UTILITY -WATER & SEWER 90,000 22,500 20,690 1,810 

TOTAL UTILITY 515,220 128,804 123,464 5,340 

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 

CONTRACTS-LAKE AND WETLAND 33,250 8,312 8,349 (37) 

COMMUNICATION - TELEPHONE 2,500 625 625 (0) 

R&M-COMMON AREA 10,500 2,625 208 2,417 

R&M-EQUIPMENT 21,000 5,250 3,618 1,632 

R&M-POOLS 45,213 11,303 24,722 (13,419) 

R&M-ROADS & ALLEYWAYS 5,000 1,250 1,250 

R&M-SIDEW ALKS 9,000 2,250 25 2,225 

R&M-PARKS & AMENITIES 10,600 2,650 1,008 1,642 

R&M-HARDSCAPE CLEANING 10,000 2,500 2,500 

MISC-CONTINGENCY 20,000 5,001 5,001 

TOTAL OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 167,063 41,766 38,555 3,211 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,471,924 403,340 361,313 42,027 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 40,779 24,656 144,832 120,176 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 

RESERVE - SELF INSURANCE (40,779) (40,779) 40,779 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (40,779) (40,779) 40,779 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (0) (16,123) 144,832 160,955 

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2009) 396,640 396,640 396,640 

FUND BALANCE, ENDING $ 396,640 $ (16,123) $ 541,472 $ 557,595 

REPORT DATE: 1/19/2010 NOTE: MINOR DIFFERENCES IN STATEMENT TOTALS ARE.A DIRECT RESULT OF ROUNDING TO WHOLE DOLLARS. (UNAUDITED) 



HARMONY COD 
2001 DEBT SERVICE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2009 

ANNUAL YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE YTD BUDGET VS. 
ADOPTED BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL 
BUDGET VARIANCE 

FAVORABLE 
(UNFAVORABLE) 

$ $ $ $ 
REVENUE 

INTEREST - INVESTMENTS 25,000 6,250 58 (6,192) 

SPECIAL ASSMNTS- TAX COLLECTOR 1,071,740 357,246 482,670 125,424 

SPECIAL ASSMNTS- PREPAYMENT 7,974 7,974 

SPECIAL ASSMNTS- COD COLLECTED 433,379 280,612 280,612 

SPECIAL ASSMNTS- DISCOUNTS (42,869) (14,290) (19,334) (5,044) 

TOTAL REVENUE 1,487,250 349,206 751,980 402,774 

EXPENDITURES 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

MISC-ASSESSMNT COLLECTION FEE 21,435 7,145 9,294 (2,149) 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 21,435 7,145 9,294 (2,149) 

DEBT SERVICE 

PRINCIPAL DEBT RETIREMENT 290,000 

PRINCIPAL PREPAYMENTS 10,000 (10,000) 

INTEREST EXPENSE 1,144,775 572,388 572,388 (1 

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 1,434,775 572,388 582,388 (10,001) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,456,210 579,533 591,682 (12,150) 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 31,040 (230,327) 160,298 390,625 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 31,040 (230,327) 160,298 390,625 

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2009) 1,783,298 1,783,298 1,783,298 

FUND BALANCE, ENDING $ 1,814,338 $ (230,327) $ 1,943,596 $ 2,173,923 

REPORT DATE: 1/19/2010 NOTE: MINOR DIFFERENCES IN STATEMENT TOTALS ARE A DIRECT RESULT OF ROUNDING TO WHOLE DOLLARS. (UNAUDITED) 



HARMONYCDD 
2004 DEBT SERVICE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2009 

ANNUAL YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE YTD BUDGET VS. 
ADOPTED BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL 
BUDGET VARIANCE 

FAVORABLE 
(UNFAVORABLE) 

$ $ $ $ 
REVENUE 

INTEREST - INVESTMENTS 20,000 5,001 40 {4,961) 
SPECIAL ASSMNTS- COD COLLECTED 1,201,223 31,498 31,498 

TOTAL REVENUE 1,221,223 5,001 31,538 26,537 

DEBT SERVICE 

PRINCIPAL DEBT RETIREMENT 210,000 
INTEREST EXPENSE 1,014,863 507,431 507,431 0 

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 1,224,863 507,431 507,431 0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,224,863 507,431 507,431 0 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (3,639) (502,430) (475,893) 26,537 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (3,639) (502,430) (475,893) 26,537 

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2009) 1,424,613, 1,424,613 1,424,613 

FUND BALANCE, ENDING $ 1,420,974 $ (502,430) $ 948,720 $ 1,451,150 

REPORT DATE: 1/19/2010 NOTE: MINOR DIFFERENCES IN STATEMENT TOTALS ARE A DIRECT RESULT OF ROUNDING TO WHOLE DOLLARS. (UNAUDITED) 



HARMONYCDD 
2004 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2009 

ANNUAL YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE 
ADOPTED BUDGET ACTUAL 
BUDGET 

$ $ $ 
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2009) 209,970 

FUND BALANCE, ENDING $ $ $ 209,970 

REPORT DATE: 1/19/2010 NOTE: MINOR DIFFERENCES IN STATEMENT TOTALS ARE A DIRECT RESULT OF ROUNDING TO WHOLE DOLLARS. 

YTD BUDGET VS. 
ACTUAL 

VARIANCE 
FAVORABLE 

(UNFAVORABLE) 

$ 
209,970 

$ 209,970 

(UNAUDITED) 



GENERAL FUND - BALANCE SHEET 

CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE, NET 

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 

PREPAID ITEMS 

LIABILITIES 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

ACCRUED EXPENSES 

DEPOSITS 

DEFERRED REVENUE 

Harmony 
Community Development District 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

December 31, 2009 

See Cash and Investment Report for details 

Delinquent assessments from FY2006 

Delinquent assessments from FY2009 

Birchwood O&M invoice for December 2009 

Birchwood O&M invoice for December 2009 

Due from Capital Project Series 2004 

US Bank Trustee Fee- Series 2004 (12/1 /09-11 /30 2010) -2 months. 

Jan-Pro - Pool Service for January 201 O 

Symbiont Service Corp- Service Pool heating/cool unit 

$ 11,433 

4,785 

76,197 

76,197 
Total $ 168,612 

$ 

$ 

18,110 

782 

735 

Total =$=====1=,5=1=7= 

$ 16,197 

Severn Trent Management Services - December services 20,349 

City of St. Cloud- December services 34,879 

US Bank 4,687 

Kissimmee Utility Authority - December services 6,645 

Roberts's Pool Service - December services 1,180 

Luke Brothers, Inc. - December services 41 , 144 

Spies' Pool Service 1,576 

A-1 Home Inspection 735 

Various invoices for December 2009 973 

Kissimmee Utility Authority - Water & Sewer from 12/19 - 1 /18/201 O 
Aquatic System, Inc. - services for October through December 

Deposits for Pool Keys 

Delinquent assessments from FY2009 

Total $ 128,366 

$ 6,000 
8,349 

Total =$=====14=,3=4=9= 

$ 

$ 

500 

4,785 



Harmony 
Community Development District 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

December 31, 2009 

GENERAL FUND - REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

REVENUES 

INTEREST- INVESTMENTS 

SPECIAL ASSMNTS- TAX COLLECTOR 

SPECIAL ASSMNTS - CDD COLLECTED 

SPECIAL ASSMNTS - DISCOUNTS 

EXPENDITURES 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

PROFSERV-ENGINEERING 

PROFSERV-LEGAL SERVICES 

PROFSERV-TRUSTEE 

Interest earned with money market account 

See Assessment Collection Schedule for details 

Accrued Birchwood Acres monthly assessment bill - $76,197 

See Assessment Collection Schedule for details 

Woolpert Inc. - October services 

Young van Assenderp P.A. services as of October 2009 

US Bank annual fees plus expenses for Series 2001(10/1 /09-9/30/2010) 

Series 2004 (12/1/2009 - 11/30/201 O) 

$ 5,280 

3,906 

Total ===$==9='=18=6= 

INSURANCE - GENERAL LIABILITY 

MISC-ASSESSMNT COLLECTION FEE 

FIELD 

PAYROLL-SALARIED 

LANDSCAPE 

UTILITY- REFUSE REMOVAL 

R&M-GROUNDS 

R&M-IRRIGATION 

R&M-TREES TRIMMING SERVICE 

R&M-TREES AND TRIMMING 

R&M-TURF CARE 

R&M-SHRUB CARE 

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES 

UTILITY 

ELECTRICITY - GENERAL 

ELECTRICITY - STREET LIGHTING 

UTILITY - WATER & SEWER 

Public Risk Agency- Paid in Full for FY 2010 - General Insurance Policy 

Osceola County Board of City Commissioner - Administration fees 

for the 2009 Tax roll and commission on collected assessments. 

Salary and benefits for full-time field manager/dockmaster 

Luke Bros monthly fee for trash removal and litter control within District 

Luke Bros monthly fee to maintain ground cover and plant annuals within District 

Irrigation repairs by Luke Bros Landscape 

Luke Bros monthly fee for pruning and maintenance for trees over 1 O feet 

Luke Bros monthly fee for pruning and maintenance for trees under 1 O feet 

Luke Bros monthly fee for pruning, mulching and maintaining shrubs within District 

Luke Bros monthly fee for mowing, edging and maintenance of turf within District 

No invoices as of December 2009 

City of St. Cloud - accrued December services 

City of St. Cloud - accrued December services 

KUA - accrued December services 



OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 

CONTRACTS-LAKE AND WETLAND 

COMMUNICATION -TELEPHONE 

R&M-COMMON AREA 

R&M-EQUIPMENT 

R&M-POOLS 

R&M-ROADS & ALLEYWAYS 

R&M-SIDEWALKS 

R&M-PARKS & AMENITIES 

R&M-HARDSCAPE CLEANING 

MISC-CONTINGENCY 

Harmony 
Community Development District 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

December 31, 2009 

Aquatic System monthly fees of $2,388 and $395 

AT&T paid through October and Century Link paid through December 2009 

Supplies for Dog Park/Dog Park Wash Station 

Supplies and parts for boaVdock from Advanced Marine Services and NAPA Auto Parts. 

Jan Pro $735.39 and Robert's Pool Service $1,180 monthly service $5,746 

A-1 Home Inspection Service - Pest Control monthly fee - $75 

Roberts Pool Service & Repair -replaced motor/seal at kiddie pool, service 

Spies Pool Lie.- Pool supplies 

Symbiont Service Corp - Thermal Pool HeaV Cool Unit Repair 

Various Invoices through December 2009 

No invoices as of December 2009 

Supplies for sidewalk repair 

Grainer - Water cooler and dog park supplies 

No invoices as of December 2009 

No invoices as of December 2009 

225 

709 

1,576 

16,197 

$343 

Total =$=====2=4,=79=7= 

SERIES 2001 DEBT SERVICE FUND - BALANCE SHEET 

ASSETS 

CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLES, NET 

LIABILITIES 

DEFERRED REVENUE 

See Cash and Investment Report for details 

Delinquent assessments from FY2006 

Delinquent assessment FY 2009 

Delinquent assessments from FY2009 

SERIES 2001 DEBT SERVICE FUND - REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

REVENUES 

INTEREST- INVESTMENTS 

SPECIAL ASSMNTS - TAX COLLECTOR 

SPECIAL ASSMNTS - PREPAYMENT 

SPECIAL ASSMNTS - COD COLLECTED 

SPECIAL ASSMNTS - DISCOUNTS 

Interest earned on US Treasury Bill 

See Assessment Collection Schedule for details. 

Received prepayments 

Received revenue for Debt Service payment on 12/1 /09 

See Assessment Collection Schedule for details 

$ 36,418 

8,058 

Total 44,476 

$ 8,058 



Harmony 
Community Development District 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

December 31, 2009 

SERIES 2004 DEBT SERVICE FUND - BALANCE SHEET 

ASSETS 

CASH AND INVESTMENTS See Cash and Investment Report for details 

SERIES 2004 DEBT SERVICE FUND - REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

REVENUES 

INTEREST- INVESTMENTS Interest earned on US Treasury Bill 

SPECIAL ASSMNTS - CDD COLLECTED Received revenue for Debt Service payment on 12/1/09 

SERIES 2004 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - BALANCE SHEET 

ASSETS 

CASH AND INVESTMENTS See Cash and Investment Report for details 

LIABILITIES 

ACCRUED EXPENSES Accrued requisitions # 239. Paid in January 201 O 

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS Due to General Fund 

$ 2,392 

$ 18,110 



Harmony 
Community Development District 

ACCOUNT NAME 

GENERAL FUND 

Checking Account- Operating 
Money Market Account 
Cash On Hand 

Cash and Investment Report 

December 31, 2009 

BANK NAME 

Centerstate Bank 
Centerstate Bank 

DEBT SERVICE AND CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS 

Series 2001 Prepayment Fund 
Series 2001 Reserve Fund 
Series 2001 Revenue Fund 
Series 2004 Prepayment Fund 
Series 2004 Reserve Fund 

Series 2001 Reserve Fund 
Series 2004 Reserve Fund 

Series 2001 Reserve Fund 
Series 2004 Revenue Fund 
Series 2004 Reserve Fund 
Series 2004 Contruction Fund 

NOTE 1 - PETTY CASH. 

US Bank 
US Bank 
US Bank 
US Bank 
US Bank 

US Bank 
US Bank 

US Bank 
US Bank 
US Bank 
US Bank 

YIELD 

0.25% 
1.00% 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

Subtotal 

0.19% 
0.19% 

Subtotal 

0.10% 
0.10% 
0.10% 
0.10% 

Subtotal 

Total 

BALANCE 

$ 350,758 

$ 149,976 
500 

12,329 

464,110 
3,229 

44 

$ 479,712 

715,370 
430,631 

$ 1,146,001 

715,370 
84,140 

430,675 
230,473 

$ 1,460,658 

$ 3,587,604 

NOTE 2 - INVESTED IN FIRST AMERICAN GOVERNMENT OBLIGATION FUND - RATING AAAM/AAA 

NOTE 3 - INVESTED IN US TREASURY BILL MATURES 10/29/2010 

NOTE 4 - INVESTED IN US BANK N.A. OPEN IN MONTHLY COMMERCIAL PAPER 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

Report Date: 1/19/2010 



Date 
Received 

Harmony 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

ASSESSMENT COLLECTIONS SCHEDULE - OSCEOLA COUNTY 
FISCAL YEAR ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2010 

Discount/ General Fund 
Net Amount (Penalty) Commission Gross Gross 

Received Amount Amount Amount Assessments 

Asssessments Levied $ 1,666,513 $ 622,750 
Allocation % 100% 37% 

10/9/2009 * $ - $ - $ 779 $ - $ -

11/18/09 3,282 186 67 3,534 1,321 

11/19/09 36,051 1,533 736 38,320 14,319 

12/3/09 ** (1,370) - - (1,370) -
12/07/09 622,334 26,460 12,701 661,495 247,190 

12/21/09 65,462 2,691 1,336 69,489 25,967 

- -

- -

TOTAL $ 725,760 $ 30,869 $ 15,618 $ 771,469 $ 288,798 

% COLLECTED 46.29% 46.37% 

$ 

$ 

$ 

I TOTAL OUTSTANDING $ 895,045 $ 333,952 $ 

* Note 1 Property Appraisers Administrative Fee for FY 201 O 
** Note 2 Resident (Micah Buchner)- Paid debt service portion twice in error. 

Report Date 1/19/201 O 

Series 2001 
Debt Service 

Gross 
Assessments 

1,043,763 
63% 

-

2,214 

24,000 

(1,370) 

414,305 

43,522 

-

-

482,671 

46.24% 

561,093 I 



3B 



PAYEE 

AT&T 

Century Link 

Citv of St Cloud 

FedEx 

Florida Dept of State 

Gary's Lock & Safe 

Grau and Associates 

Harmony CDD 

January 18, 2009 

Invoice Approval #117 

Invoice Number 

#99377858X12262009 

122509-11308 
120709-83185 
120409-57636 

Billing Period 11/7-12/8 

#9-432-62177 
#9-424-567 4 7 

#122909 

#49175 

#5527 

A=Approval 
R=Ratification General Fund 

R 
Vendor Total 

R 
R 
R 

Vendor Total 

R 
Vendor Total 

R 
R 

Vendor Total 

R 
Vendor Total 

A 
Vendor Total 

A 
Vendor Total 

$103.37 
$103.37 

$43.05 
$48.95 
$46.59 

$138.59 

$34,623.32 
$34,623.32 

$36.89 
$6.36 

$43.25 

$10.00 
$10.00 

$152.50 
$152.50 

$500.00 
$500.00 



Harmon~ Develo12ment Co. 
#1072010 A $394.76 
#011410 A $211.14 

Vendor Total $605.90 

Home De12ot 
Billing Period thru 1/6/10 R $6.65 

Vendor Total $6.65 

Jan-Pro Cleaning 
#12171 A $735.39 

Vendor Total $735.39 

KUA 
Billing Period 11 /18-12/18 R $6,645.04 

Vendor Total $6,645.04 

Luke Brothers 
#0911-96494 R $41,143.75 

Vendor Total $41,143.75 

NAPA Auto Parts 
#502149 A $87.75 
#502150 A $12.69 
#502977 A $67.46 
#503129 A $119.86 
#504479 A $16.98 

Vendor Total $304.74 

Osceola Ctv Health De12t 
#112509-00687 R $50.00 

Vendor Total $50.00 

Roberts Pool Service 
#121509 A $1,180.00 

Vendor Total $1,180.00 

Severn Trent Services 
#2044574 A $9,260.38 
#2044650 A $11,089.00 

Vendor Total $20,349.38 



Spies Pool 
#206116 A $466.90 
#206117 A $347.65 
#206235 A $361.50 
#206236 A $400.25 

Vendor Total $1,576.30 

S~mbiont Service Corp. 
##SS08009-F R $16,197.00 

Vendor Total $16,197.00 

US Bank 
#2539394 R $4,687.13 

Vendor Total $4,687.13 

Walker Technical Services 
#702 A $250.00 

Vendor Total $250.00 

Young Van Assenderp 1 P.A. 
#9246 A $368.50 

Vendor Total $368.50 

GRAND TOTAL $129,670.81 



Harmony 
Community Development District 

Check Register 

December 31, 2009 



Harmony 
Community Development District 

Check Register by Fund 
For the Period from 12/1 /09 to 12/31 /09 

(Sorted by Check No.) 

Fund I Check I Check 
Date No. No. I 

Payee 

I 
Invoice No. 

1 

Invoice Description I GIL Account Name I GIL Account # I Check Amount 

GENERAL FUND • 001 

001 51756 12/02/09 MICAH BRUCKNER 120209 UNTIMELY FILING OF CTY CERT OF CORRECTION Misc-Contingency 549900-51301 $1,370.93 

001 51757 12/03/09 AT & T 993377858X11262009 #993377858 10/19-11/18 Communication - Telephone 541003-53910 $106.01 

001 51758 12/03/09 CENTURY LINK 112509-11308 #407891130811/25-12/24 Communication - Telephone 541003-53910 $43.05 

001 51759 12/03/09 FEDEX 9-401-74996 #2506-5623-8 Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $36.04 

001 51759 12/03/09 FEDEX 9-393-68077 #2506-5623-8 Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $6.45 

001 51759 12/03/09 FEDEX 9-409-80863 #2506-5623-8 Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $6.36 

001 51760 12/03/09 KISSIMMEE UTILITY AUTHORITY 112509 BILLING PERIOD 10/19-11/18 Utility - Water & Sewer 543021-53903 $8,044.59 

001 51761 12/03/09 LUKE BROTHERS INC. 0911-96494 MTHLY MAINT-NOV R&M-Turf Care 546130-53902 $7,833.07 

001 51761 12/03/09 LUKE BROTHERS INC. 0911-96494 MTHLY MAINT-NOV R&M-Turf Care 546130-53902 $9,943.13 

001 51761 12/03/09 LUKE BROTHERS INC. 0911-96494 MTHLY MAINT-NOV R&M-Turf Care 546130-53902 $2,474.38 

001 51761 12/03/09 LUKE BROTHERS INC. 0911-96494 MTHLY MAINT-NOV R&M-Turf Care 546130-53902 $2,916.18 

001 51761 12/03/09 LUKE BROTHERS INC. 0911-96494 MTHLY MAINT-NOV R&M-Grounds 546037 -53902 $1,699.50 

001 51761 12/03/09 LUKE BROTHERS INC. 0911-96494 MTHLY MAINT-NOV R&M-Shrub Care 546131-53902 $8,961.56 

001 51761 12/03/09 LUKE BROTHERS INC. 0911-96494 MTHLY MAINT-NOV R&M-Tree Trimming Services 546098-53902 $1,592.93 

001 51761 12/03/09 LUKE BROTHERS INC. 0911-96494 MTHLY MAINT-NOV Utility - Refuse Removal 543020-53902 $2,548.00 

001 51761 12/03/09 LUKE BROTHERS INC. 0911-96494 MTHLY MAINT-NOV R&M-Grounds 546037 -53902 $800.00 

001 51773 12/10/09 CENTURY LINK 120409-27636 #4079927636 12/4-1/3 Communication - Telephone 541003-53910 $46.59 

001 51775 12/18/09 CITY OF ST CLOUD 121009 BILLING PERIOD 11/7-12/8 Electricity - Streetlighting 543013-53903 $3,293.39 

001 51775 12/18/09 CITY OF ST CLOUD 121009 BILLING PERIOD 11/7-12/8 Electricity - General 543006-53903 $31,329.93 

001 51776 12/18/09 FEDEX 9-424-567 4 7 #2506-5623-8 Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $6.36 

001 51780 12/18/09 A-1 HOME INSPECTION SVC 111009 PEST CONTROL-NOV R&M-Pools 546074-53910 $75.00 

001 51781 12/18/09 JAN-PRO OF ORLANDO 11981 JANITORIAL SVCS-DEC 2009 R&M-Pools 546074-53910 $735.39 

001 51782 12/18/09 NAPA AUTO PARTS 501207 SUPPLIES R&M-Equipment 546022-53910 $83.73 

001 51782 12/18/09 NAPA AUTO PARTS 501208 SUPPLIES R&M-Equipment 546022-53910 $34.43 

001 51782 12/18/09 NAPA AUTO PARTS 501209 SUPPLIES R&M-Equipment 546022-53910 $8.75 

001 51782 12/18/09 NAPA AUTO PARTS 498914 SUPPLIES R&M-Equipment 546022-53910 $215.32 

001 51782 12/18/09 NAPA AUTO PARTS 498915 SUPPLIES R&M-Equipment 546022-53910 $15.69 

001 51782 12/18/09 NAPA AUTO PARTS 500222 SUPPLIES R&M-Equipment 546022-53910 $247.07 

001 51783 12/18/09 ROBERTS POOL SERVICE & REPAIR 111509 POOL MAINT-NOV R&M-Pools 546074-53901 $1,475.00 

001 51784 12/18/09 SEVERN TRENT ENVIRONMENTAL SER 2044159 MGT FEES-NOV ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 531027-51201 $4,376.33 

001 51784 12/18/09 SEVERN TRENT ENVIRONMENTAL SER 2044159 MGT FEES-NOV ProfServ-Field Management 531016-53901 $3,658.00 

001 51784 12/18/09 SEVERN TRENT ENVIRONMENTAL SER 2044159 MGT FEES-NOV Payroll-Salaried 512001-53901 $577.50 

001 51784 12/18/09 SEVERN TRENT ENVIRONMENTAL SER 2044159 MGT FEES-NOV Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $34.22 

001 51784 12/18/09 SEVERN TRENT ENVIRONMENTAL SER 2044159 MGT FEES-NOV Printing and Binding 547001-51301 $488.20 

001 51784 12/18/09 SEVERN TRENT ENVIRONMENTAL SER 2044159 MGT FEES-NOV Office Supplies 551002-51301 $64.00 

001 51784 12/18/09 SEVERN TRENT ENVIRONMENTAL SER 2044159 MGT FEES-NOV Communication - Telephone 541003-51301 $0.68 

001 51785 12/18/09 WALKER TECHNICAL SERVICES 692 MONITORING OF MAXI-COM R&M-lrrigation 546041-53902 $250.00 

Prepared by: 
Report Date 1/18/2010 Severn Trent Management Services 



Harmony 
Community Development District 

Fund I Check I Check 

I 
Payee 

Date No. No. 

001 51786 12/18/09 WOOLPERT INC. 

001 51787 12/18/09 YOUNG VAN ASSENDERP, P.A. 

001 51790 12/22/09 CENTURY LINK 

001 51791 12/22/09 FEDEX 

001 51793 12/30/09 AT & T 

001 51777 12/18/09 MARK W. LEMENAGER 

001 51778 12/18/09 ROBERT D. EVANS 

001 51779 12/18/09 NANCY M. SNYDER 

001 51789 12/21/09 STEVEN P. BERUBE 

2001 DEBT SERVICE FUND • 201 

201 51755 12/02/09 US BANK NATIONAL ASSOC 

201 51792 12/23/09 US BANK NATIONAL ASSOC 

Report Date 1/18/2010 

I 
Invoice No. 

2009008766 

9189 

120709-83185 

9-432-62177 

993377858X12262009 

PAYROLL 

PAYROLL 

PAYROLL 

PAYROLL 

120109 

122209 

Check Register by Fund 
For the Period from 12/1/09 to 12/31/09 

(Sorted by Check No.) 

I 
Invoice Description 

ENG FEES-OCT 

LEGAL FEES-OCT 

#4074983185 12/7-1/6 

#2506-5623-8 

#99337785811/19-12/18 

December 18, 2009 Payroll Posting 

December 18, 2009 Payroll Posting 

December 18, 2009 Payroll Posting 

December 21, 2009 Payroll Posting 

TRSFR OFT AX RECEIPTS 

TRFR OF TAX RECEIPTS 2009-2010 

Prepared by: 
Severn Trent Management Services 

GIL Account Name 

ProfServ-Engineering 

ProfServ-Legal Services 

Communication - Telephone 

Postage and Freight 

Communication - Telephone 

Due From Other Funds 

Due From Other Funds 

GIL Account # 

531013-51501 

531023-51401 

541003-53910 

541006-51301 

541003-53910 

Fund Total 

131000 

131000 

Fund Total 

[ Total Checks Paid 

Check Amount 

$836.25 

$1,049.95 

$48.95 

$36.89 

$103.37 

$184.70 

$184.70 

$184.70 

$184.70 

$98,211.97 

$30,555.08 

$433,501.60 

$464,056.68 

$562,268.65 ] 



3C 



HARMONY COMMUNICATION LOG 

Dale DescrlPllon of coml>lalnt Location Actlantakan Work Statue Comuleted bv: Date Resident contacted Name 

5126,'0()g """' monnnnfi:ted bv school wresllina dub. mlsc:hlef Ashlev Pall< Pool board needs to address """"'"" 
8/10/2009 concema """'Gnflna """" securttv & • ......., Brenda emaUed. 0nCoiM St9119 Berube 
7/13.'2009 numerous landscape i$$ues Beargrass, Bluestem, Sd1oolhouse Todd to address w/Lulle Bros. ?ending Luke Bros. 

712412009 landscape concem west entrance, light pole & trees, -'"~-~ p..,,,.;,,,, R..vWells 

8/28/2009 non-Harmony !'8Sldents using pool Ashley Park Shad ccnfirms 1he problem Ongoing Shad 8128/2009 

8128/2009 unhappy wi1h landscape malnlenancelchlggers 8882 Sundrop St addressing wtth Luke Bros. Pending 

10/'212009 purple lnlgation hose lealdng 6882 Sundrop Si TOHO repair Complete TOHO 101212009 Monique Struble 

10/29/2009 1'8!1ldent wants to niplace Ught on outside of home 7130 Five Oaks Driva HOA /Sentry Management Complete SenlryMgmt. 1012912009 MOnfca Stone 

11/16/2009 grass !00ka dead, haa crab grass Ashley Park Pool area addressed with Luke Bros. Complete Luke Bros, 11/1712009 11/18/2009 Chad 

11/17/2009 lnlgal!og during "off" hOUrs {11:45 A.M.) Cat Lake selledule modffled for replacement turf Complele 11/17/2009 anonvmous 

11/1Sl'2009 request for dOggy bags and emptying of doggy pat 3583 Clay Brick Todd Checking It and getting Wilh Luke Bros. Complele 11118/2009 Nancv 
11/19/2009 ligllls In garage area are out 7156 & 7158 Forty Banks Ashley Pall< HOA ISSUE Sentry Mgmt. 11/19/2009 11/19/2009 Susan Goldberg 

11/25/2009 sprinkler& going oft' at 5 making It hard to anlel' dog parka Cal BrierTraH Complete Luke Bros. 11/25/2009 Shannon Martin 

complain1 regarding website Brenda posted nole on hOme page-can only be Complete 12/2/2009 viewed with Internet "-lorer Brenda 12/2/2009 anonvmous 

12/15/2009 Incident at doo Mrk: v,mmnt. broken bench vaarant removed bench "'""ired Comolete Patrice DeNike 

12/30/2009 sidewalk needS glind'1119 7142 Forty Banks Alan Chad/HOA Pres. 
12/31/2009 irrigation leak elemtaiy school/Blue Stem emailed Todd Complele Luke Bros. Jane 



3D 



November 30, 2009 

Harmony Community Development District 
210 North University Drive, Suite 702 
Coral Springs, Florida 33071 

2700 North Military Trail • Suite 350 
Boca Raton, Florida 33431 
(561) 994-9299 • (800) 299-4728 
Fax (561) 994-5823 

We appreciate the opportunity to offer our services to Harmony Community Development District (the 
"Issuer''). This letter confirms our engagement to provide arbitrage rebate services, with respect to the 
$17,700,000 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2001, respectively (the "Bond"). 

The procedures that we will perform are as follows: 

• Assist in the determination of the amount, if any, of required rebate to the United States government. 

• Issuance of a report representing the cumulative results since the issuance date of the Bond based 
on information provided by the Issuer and/or Trustee. 

In assisting in the determination of the amount of any potential required rebate, we will not verify or otherwise 
audit the accuracy of information provided to us by you or the Trustee, and accordingly, we express no opinion 
on such information. Furthermore, the performance of the above-mentioned procedures will not constitute an 
audit made in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, the objective of which is the expression 
of an opinion on the elements, accounts, or items of a financial statement. Therefore, Grau & Associates 
("Grau") will not be in a position to express, and will not express an opinion, or any other form of assurance, as 
a result of performing these procedures. 

The procedures that Grau has been requested to perform are solely the responsibility of the Issuer. 
Furthermore, Grau has no responsibility to advise the Issuer of other procedures that might be performed and 
makes no representations as to the sufficiency of such procedures for the purposes of the Issuer. 

Grau's responsibility is limited to performing the procedures specified and agreed to, and to reporting the 
resulting findings, subject to the limitations contained herein, and our engagement cannot be relied on to 
disclose errors or irregularities should they exist. Grau has no responsibility for updating the procedures 
performed or for performing any additional procedures. 

Since tax law is not always clear, we will use our professional judgment in resolving questions affecting the 
arbitrage rebate calculations. Any of your Bond issues may be selected for review by the Internal Revenue 
Service ("IRS"), which may not agree with our positions. Any proposed adjustments are subject to certain 
rights of appeal. Due to the lack of clarity in the tax law, we cannot provide assurance that the positions 
asserted by the I RS may not ultimately be sustained. You have the ultimate responsibility for your compliance 
with arbitrage rebate laws; therefore, you should review the calculations carefully. 

The Issuer shall provide accurate and complete information requested by Grau. Grau has no responsibility for 
the accuracy or completeness of the information provided by, or on behalf of, the Issuer, even if Grau had 
reason to know or should have known of such inaccuracy or incompleteness. 

Should Grau determine that significant restrictions are being placed on the performance of the above­
mentioned procedures by the Issuer, Grau shall be entitled to withdraw from this engagement. 

Any report issued by Grau will not be used by, or circulated, quoted, disclosed or distributed to, nor will 
reference to such reports be made to anyone who is not a member of management or of the Board of 
Directors of the Issuer. 



Limitation on Liability 

The Issuer agrees that Grau, its partners, principals, and employees shall not be liable to the Issuer for any 
actions, losses, damages, claims, liabilities, costs, or expenses in any way arising out of or relating to this 
engagement for an aggregate amount in excess of the fees paid by the Issuer to Grau for the services 
performed pursuant to this engagement. In no event shall Grau, its partners, principals, or employees be 
liable for consequential, special, indirect, incidental, punitive or exemplary loss, damage, cost, or expense 
(including without limitation, lost profits and opportunity costs). 

The Issuer also agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Grau, its partners, principals, and employee from and 
against any and all actions, losses, damages, claims, liabilities, costs, and expenses (including, without 
limitation, reasonable legal fees and expenses) brought against, paid, or incurred by any of them at anytime, 
in any way arising out of or relating to a breach or an alleged breach by the Issuer of any provision of this 
engagement letter, including, without limitation, the restrictions on report use and distribution. 

The limitation on liability and indemnification provisions of this engagement letter shall apply regardless of the 
form of action, loss, damage, claim, liability, cost, or expense, whether in contract, statute, tort (including, 
without limitation, negligence), or otherwise. The agreements and undertakings of the Issuer contained in this 
engagement letter, including, without limitation, those pertaining to restrictions on report use and distribution, 
limitation on liability, and indemnification, shall survive the completion of termination of this engagement. 

Our fee for performing the annual rebate calculations will be $600. We will discuss with you whether a fee 
adjustment is appropriate on rebate calculations for future periods. Furthermore, you may request additional 
consulting services from us upon occasion and we will bill you for these services at our standard hourly rates 
unless otherwise agreed. 

You understand that the arbitrage rebate services and report described above are solely to assist you in 
meeting your requirements for federal income tax compliance purposes. 

If the above terms are acceptable to you, and the services outlined are in accordance with your understanding, 
please sign both engagement letters in the space provided and return one original to us. 

Very truly yours, 

Sendie Rymer ' 

Accepted and agreed to by Harmony Community Development District: 

Signature: c;?~­

Title: 

Date: 



Fourth Order of Business 



4C 



Passengers 
Days of the 

Week 

Mon, Thurs* 

Fri, Sat, Sun 

Totals 

Comments 

Tril!S 
Days of the 

Week 

Mon, Thurs* 

Fri, Sat, Sun 

Totals 

Comments 

Last Month 

Passengers 

Trips 

20' 

12/4 & 12/5 H§avy Rain 

12/19 & 12/20 Heavy Wind 

20' 

Harmony CDD 
Buck Lake Boat Use 

12/1/2009-1/3/2010 

16' Small 
Pontoon I Fishing Boat 

20 

16' Small 
Pontoon I Fishing Boat 

7 

18' Fishing 
Boat 

7 

18' Fishing 
Boat 

4 

* Buck Lake is closed on Tuesday & Wednesday 

Boatin_gdosed on Friday 12/25 and Friday 1/1 for holidays 

7 28 0 28 

1 11 0 4 

Sail 
Boat 

Sail 
Boat 

0 

0 

Canoes I Kayaks 

1 2 

Canoes I Kayaks 

1 1 

2 0 

1 0 

Solar 
Boat 

Solar 
Boat 

0 

0 


	Agenda Package
	Board Letter
	2 - Minutes
	3 - Manager
	3A - Financials
	3B - Approvals
	Invoices #117
	Check Register

	3C - Public Log
	3D - Engagement

	4 - Staff Reports
	4A - Attorney
	4B - Engineer
	4C - Field Services
	4D - Luke Brothers
	4E - Bio-Tech
	4F - Developer

	5 - Requests
	6 - Audience

